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September 30, 1992
_ RE
Mr. Joseph W. McCormick Pria p, .-C,E’ VED
State of Florida ; ver JoN.
Public Service Commissior Gor on
Fletcher Building ? 29
101 East Gaines Street )
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 ElTCTPV"ANn-
Re: =

Application for a Determination of Need- )
Docket 920807-GP

Dear Mr. McCormick:

This letter is to confirm our recent telephone conversation
wherein I advised you that SunShine Pipeline Company will not file
with the Commission as planned for a Determination of Need
certificate on October 1, 1992.

Instead SunShine now plans to file
for the Determination of Need on November 1, 1992.

Please accept my apology for any inconvenience the filing
delay may have cause

SunShine Pipeline Company
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DATE: October 2, 1992

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: Joe McCormick, Chief of Gas Re

gulation '-%"
RE: SunShine Pipeline Company - Docket 920807-GP UDS

The attached letter from E. J. Burgin, President of SunShine Pipeline Company is
forwarded for inclusion in the file in the referenced docket. The CASR has already been
revised to reflect the change in planned filing dates.
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